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Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 4:28 PM
To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: 2RP- pending - Tomb Raider 1-12 Fed 718H - Site Assessment and Proposed 

Remediation Plan
Attachments: 3.  REMEDIATION  Tomb Raider 1-12 Fed 718H - Pages from C-141 (Remediation Plan)-signed-3.pdf

 
2RP-5441 
 
I only uploaded pages 1-4 into well files and ADMIN. Orders.    I am attaching the remediation C-141 (pg.5) 
on this e mail.   I believe there should be other info to go with the report?  So, I leave that for you all to do. 
😊 And also data entry to remain in OCD permitting. 
I did put the numbers for you all for easy reference.   It does lack signatures from one of you, interoffice.  
 
Oh, and I do have in the L drive as well, it’s #3 Remediation. 
 
Thanks 
 
 

From: Davis, Amanda <Amanda.Davis@dvn.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 6:55 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Joel Lowry <joel@lowryenvironmental.com>; Jim Amos 
(jamos@blm.gov) <jamos@blm.gov> 
Cc: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD 
<Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD <Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: 2RP‐ pending ‐ Tomb Raider 1‐12 Fed 718H ‐ Site Assessment and Proposed 
Remediation Plan 
 
Mike,  
 
I have attached a signed C‐141 for the Tomb Raider 1 – 12 Federal #718H. Please let me know if I can provide anything 
else.  
 
Amanda Trujillo Davis  
Environmental Representative 
 
Devon Energy Corporation 
6488 Seven Rivers Highway 
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 
(575) 748-0176 Direct 
(505) 350-1336 Mobile 
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Devon ‐ Internal 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 11:47 AM 
To: Davis, Amanda <Amanda.Davis@dvn.com>; Joel Lowry <joel@lowryenvironmental.com>; Jim Amos 
(jamos@blm.gov) <jamos@blm.gov> 
Cc: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD 
<Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD <Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: 2RP‐ pending ‐ Tomb Raider 1‐12 Fed 718H ‐ Site Assessment and Proposed Remediation Plan 
 
All, 
 
This C‐141 will not be accepted from a contractor. OCD, in most instances has little to no regulatory oversight or 
authority with 3rd party contractors. It would appear this is Devon’s fluid, being used on a Devon lease, so OCD considers 
Devon the Responsible Party, and Devon must submit the C‐141. If Devon considers their contractor responsible for 
remedial action, that is between Devon and their contractor.  
 
Amanda: This release is almost 9 months old at this point. Please submit the C‐141 by COB today. If that is not 
possible, please contact me.  
 
Joel: Your April 12 email subject line indicates the email is for the Tomb Raider, while the body of the email lists Cotton 
Draw 506. Extremely confusing.  
 
This remediation plan will not be reviewed until the C‐141 issue is resolved.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 South First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-1283 Ext 108  
 
 

From: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD <Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 8:40 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; 
Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us> 
Subject: FW: 2RP‐ pending ‐ Tomb Raider 1‐12 Fed 718H ‐ Site Assessment and Proposed Remediation Plan 
 

Good morning, 
 
FLUID DELIVERY SOLUTIONS, LLC does not have an OGRID#.  In order to process this C-141 I need that 
number.   Why isn’t Devon responsible ?  Did it happen away from the site? 
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Fluid Delivery Solutions isn’t one of their transporters listed.  Shouldn’t it be? 
 

Amalia Bustamante 
EMNRD‐Oil Conservation Division‐District II 
575‐748‐1283 EXT. 113 
 

 
From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2019 10:07 AM 
To: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD <Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us> 
Subject: FW: 2RP‐ pending ‐ Tomb Raider 1‐12 Fed 718H ‐ Site Assessment and Proposed Remediation Plan 
 
 
 

From: Joel Lowry <joel@lowryenvironmental.com>  
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 4:02 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; 
Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us> 
Cc: Davis, Amanda <Amanda.Davis@dvn.com>; Jess Foshee <JFoshee@FDSLLC.com> 
Subject: [EXT] FW: 2RP‐ pending ‐ Tomb Raider 1‐12 Fed 718H ‐ Site Assessment and Proposed Remediation Plan 
 
Please find attached the Site Assessment and Proposed Remediation Plan along with the applicable pages from the Form 
C‐141 that has been prepared for the Release Site known as the Cotton Draw Unit 506H (1RP‐4995). The Release Site is 
located in Unit Letter “A”, Sec. 1, Township 23 South, Range 31 East, on land administered by the New Mexico State 
Land Office. The release was originally reported by Devon Energy, as it was on one of their locations. With your 
permission, we ask that the original C‐141 be replaced with the attached C‐141, which is reflective of the responsible 
party.    
 
If you have any questions or need any additional information, please feel free to contact me by phone or email. Thanks. 
 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Joel Lowry 
Environmental Professional 
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The content of this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or an authorized 
representative of the intended recipient, please notify Lowry Environmental and delete this email from your system at 
your earliest convenience. Dissemination or copying of this email, its content or its attachments is prohibited.  
 
 
 
Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), 
are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 
retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any 
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return 
e‐mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.  


